
Rt. 12, Prederi,&, Md. 217U1 
B/2H/75 

Mr, Allard Lowenstein 
c/o Governor Brown 
Sacramento, Calif. 

Dear Al, 

If you want ma to be able to coaminicate with you morn rapidly of ape 

tell me xkla how. 

Nost of my RA files nere in dead storage. I'vt located them and will have my 

friend going through them for what may be of help to you. One of these racy appear 

to be of value to me because I at act an clime to that case. it may not be new or 

meaningful. On the chance it is I'll describe it and will send a copy as soon as 

we can locate it. It is a wire-sorvice coenent by the DA that i um= never saw in 
print. As I understood it he traced the fatal shot to the Sirhan gun with limoommao 

a non-fatal rather than a fatal shot. Puttioo this another way, in that interview 

his proof that Sirhan fired the fatal shot was that he had fired a non-fatal shot 

but not the fatal one. This in ay recollection and I can be wrong. However, as soon 

as it is poosible I'll send you the copy and you can decide it if; of use. 

On the more important item I mentioned to you I have a oopy of what was my 

original but have not had time to look for the orininal. In places this copy is 

not clear. 1owever, I nova drafted what I plan to use from this in the adJ.ition 

to the book, relating it to parallel evidence in the: two other oases. 

I told you my means of publishing are selling rights and going into [IAA further. 

In thin case the „publication with which I ma dealing asked for this so today I'm 

sendiug then tha'oopy. If they go for it it can mean, that I'll not have to go into 

debt, so it is portant, very important to me. On their side it will require an 

excluAvo. But 	they go for it the time lag will be chart. 

I'll keep ypu posted. 

Phil sent me several xeroxes dealing with spectros and NAAs as I'd asked him 

to get for you and for me. I have not had time to read them and won't until we file 

the appeal. If they are helpful to you I can send you other similar stuff. It is not 

precisely what I wanted us to have anLi I trill continue efforts to 3ot that once 

claszes get organized at A'"aryland. I'll as Flow to find a student in the right 

school to try from t1.2 texts in that library. 	Phil sees to have left in 

a hurry. 

If you want more on Bolin, please call ae. I'va tht,ugh of more and can refer 

you to sources. You oau have xaroxes of some of his personal dishonesties I think 

most people would find rather serious in a lawyer and in his repeating that in hip 

book after 	knew he wan being dishihneat. 

Hops things go well. 

Sincerely, 

JL:I hope Phil's hasty departure had 
nothing to do with ripping this off. 
Floyd dropped a  little too much on it. 	

geld4aishorg  

Phil didn't have money for lunch Soturdny 

but suddenly was able to fly not back to 
Notre Dame but to California. However, I do  

have interest in it and ripping it off can be quite costly to me. 


